



Welcome to NateRosales.com

Your go-to source to finding one inspiring designer, trying to make the world a better looking place.

STORY

My name is Nate Rosales. I'm just a creative dude with an endless imagination devoted to the innovation of design. I've developed a career in the design industry with over 8 years of experience, progressing from design, web and UI, to creative direction. I'm looking to push my skills to the next level to take on new challenges—to help grow and build a better branding experience. I love what I do, why not have me help create your next venture?

EDUCATION

California Polytechnic State University - Pomona
Focus on Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design

Victor Valley College - Victorville
Associate of Arts, Fine Arts

WORK HISTORY

Gigasavvy (Oct 2016 - Present)
- Designer

Flex Event Network, Inc. (Oct 2014 - Oct 2016)
- Graphic Design Manager

TCA Architects, Inc. (Jul 2014 - Oct 2014)
- Environmental Graphic Designer

Hyphen-Studios, Inc. (Nov 2013 - Mar 2014)
- Lead Graphic Designer

Anchor Merchandising (May 2013 - Oct 2013)
- Graphic Designer / Conceptual Designer

DESIGN SKILLS

Creative Direction	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe InDesign	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Premiere	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe After Effects	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Microsoft Office	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Photography	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
HTML	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
CSS	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

HOBBIES

Here's a huge list of things that interest me:
Hiking, fitness, puppies, drawing, video games, eating, cooking, adventuring, boogie boarding, snowboarding, skateboarding, biking, camping, spend time with family, paint, photography, cars, draw, architecture, oh and laugh... a lot.

CONTACT

 760.881.1240

 me@naterosales.com